#### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: January 24, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary

## <u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- 1. **GOODRICH, GREGORY S. LCA.7241** The Blue Lobster Restaurant, Berlin, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-29
- 2. **PATEL, JIGISHA LGB.12939** The Corner Stop, East Haven, CT Commission grants Attorney Krazawa's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2011-1137
- 3. LSB.786 BEVERAGE ALLIANCE LLC

and

## LIW.605 AMTEC INTERNATIONAL OF NY CORP.

Commission grants parties' request for continuance of termination hearing. 2010 - 1558

- 4. **SUN, YANPING LGB.14167** Stratford Food Center, Stratford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,500 for incident of 12/12/11. 2011-1315
- 5. **FISHMAN, ADAM LIP.12448** Harvey's Wine & Spirits, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$500 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/21/11. 2011-895

## PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 6. **TURNER, THOMAS M. LCA.7358** Coasters Tap & Grill, Shelton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$666.67 fee, cancel permit LIR.18247, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 7. **ELLS, MATTHEW S. LIR.18504** Chipotle Mexican Grill, Canton, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 8. **SALDANHA, KIANA V. LIP.14933** Wine Merchants, Manchester, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LIP.14440, executed copy of lease. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 9. **DALIPI, LUAN LRW.4886**Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of furnished interior. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 10. **ELLS, MATTHEW S. LIR.18497** Chipotle Mexican Grill, Enfield, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, final fire marshal approval, fire and health approval for patio request, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 11. **HERNANDEZ, CARLOS LIR.18485** Solun Tapas Wine Bar, Woodbridge, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 12. **DRIGGS, WILLIAM M. LIR.18514** Buckingham Tavern, Glastonbury, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, fire marshal approval, 8x10 photos of completed interior (to include dining area, lockable storage, kitchen, restrooms, bar area). Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## 13. MONTELLO, STEVEN M. – LIR.18509

Barnum Publick House LLC, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

- 14. **LIMA, ELAINE B. LIR.18494** Rio Grill & Bar LLC, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, executed copy of lease, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 15. **SCHULER, RICHARD A. LRW.4891** Izote Southwest Grill, Windsor, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 16. **MOREL, RAFAEL A. LGB.14713** Mini Special Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 17. **TULLIO, MASSIMO G. LCA.7355**575 Food LLC, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, executed copy of lease, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and furnished interior. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 18. **CONSTANTI, JESSICA M. LRW.4884** Louie's Apizza, Wallingford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LRW.3577, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## 19. CONTRERAS-FERNANDEZ, BIRMANIA – LGB.14720

Bravo Supermarket, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LGB.12718, bill of sale, executed copy of lease (landlord's signature). Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

## 20. CARNEY, THOMAS J. JR. - LCA.7364

Tula, Monroe, CT

Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIR.18289. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

**KOSAKOWSKI, ANDREA M. - LCA-7359.P.CW** Darien Social, Darien, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit when in receipt of stipulated agreement and \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 21. **ARPAIA, BARRY E. LRW.4857.P.CW** Barb's Pizza, Rocky Hill, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit until 2/10/12.
- 22. **HEBERT, MICHAEL C. LCA.7312.P.CW** The Hitchin' Post, Durham, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit until 2/10/12.
- 23. **SINGH, PALWINDER LRW.4856.P.CW**Two Brothers Pizza Restaurant, Bristol, CT

  Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 24. **REN, JIN XIANG LIR.18422.P.CW** Wild Kanji, Shelton, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 25. **CORREIA, RUI J. P. LIR.18457.P.CW**Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 26. **DECAMPOS, EDGAR LRC.268.P.CW** Crystal Room LLC, Naugatuck, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 27. **GUAMAN, JOSE F. LIR.18436.P.CW** Quatro LLC, Milford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 28. **PATEL, BANSARI LIP.14893.P.CW** Eastern Point Wine & Liquor, Groton, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 29. **MANERE, ROBERT F. LCA.7298.P.CW** The Reef Café, Fairfield, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 30. **GIRESI, TINO M. LCA.7341.P.CW**Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 31. **JONES, KELLEANNE LRW.4879.P.CW** The Mill at 2T, Tariffville, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## **FINAL PERMITS:**

### 32. IBERIA WINES & SPIRITS LLC – LCB.548

East Hartford, CT

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 33. VINTNERS ESTATES DIRECT IMPORTING INC – LSL.1382

Healdsburg, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 34. VINE CLIFF WINERY INC – LSW.695

Paso Robles, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

#### 35. PEACHY CANYON WINERY – LSW.696

Paso Robles, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

36. **DECAMPOS, EDGAR – LRC.268.P.CW** Crystal Room LLC, Naugatuck, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of copy of CT sales and use tax permit for location, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, 8x10 photos of stanchions in place, proof from secretary of state's office that Charlene DeCampos has been removed from LLC. Endorse patio.

## 37. BELANGER, PHILIP C. – LCA.7303.P.CW

The Eleven Bar and Grille, Norwalk, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and sketch of premises.

38. **ARPAIA, BARRY E. – LRW.4857.P.CW**Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio and no bar.

## 39. KAROW, GLENN E. – LIR.18417.P.CW

Kosh, Stamford, CT

Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of updated sketch with dimensions, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign and entire interior. Endorse patio.

- 40. **KABATILO, ADNAN LGB.14700.P.CW** Mike's Food Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, copy of CT sales and use tax.
- 41. **KREYMBORG, DAVID LIR.18375.P.CW** Outback Steakhouse, Shelton, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

#### 42. ROSARIO-ALVAREZ, LUIS – LGB.14705

Chery Mini Market Grocery, Waterbury, CT

Assigned to hearing; 30-20.

- 43. **RAO, JUNE S. LGB.14693** Quick Stop Convenience, Norwalk, CT Assigned to hearing; 30-20.
- 44. **DUVAL, MARK C. LIR.18370.P.CW** Outback Steakhouse, New London, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, proof of right to occupy for backer, 8x10 photos of dining room. Endorse patio.
- 45. **SCHLEIF, JOHN P. LIR.18351.P.CW**Costa Grill & Bar, Branford, CT
  Commission approves to issue final permit pending outcome of pending remonstrance.
  No final requirements. Endorse patio.
  Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 46. **MICHELL, GEORGE R. LAB.32** Cash N Barrel Grill, Windsor Locks, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse off-site restrooms and off-site storage.
- 47. **CAPPELLETTI, VINCENT C. LIR.18373.P.CW**Outback Steakhouse, Danbury, CT
  Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice,
  8x10 photos of entire barroom and dining room. Endorse interior access.
- 48. **SANTARSIERO, JOE J. LIP.14835.P.CW**Wilton Wines & Spirits LLC, Wilton, CT

  Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior and exterior (including 300 feet to left, 300 feet to right, trade name sign).
- 49. **MULHALL, NEIL P. LCA.7344.P.CW** East Enders, Waterbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign to reflect new ownership.
- 50. **HEBERT, MICHAEL C. LCA.7312.P.CW** The Hitchin' Post, Durham, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 51. **STUBBLEFIELD, JENNIFER LIR.18374.P.CW**Outback Steakhouse, North Haven, CT
  Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

Liquor Control Minutes January 24, 2012 Page 7 of 7

# OTHER:

- 52. **DELIA, ANTHONY LRC.270**Commission endorsed permit with ACB.
- 53. **EDDY, JONATHON M. LIR.18469.P.CW** Brio Tuscan Grille, Danbury, CT Commission discussed effective separation.

Adjourned at 9:51 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd